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Memorandum 
 

 

Date: December 5, 2023 
To: Chief Kelly Park Via: Chain Of Command 
From: Sgt Joe Merclich 
Re: NOV 2023 STATS SHORELINE SPECIAL EMPHASIS TEAM 
 

 
 
New Cases Assigned to detectives: 6 
Total cases active:    11 
Total Closed:  1  
 
Narcotics arrest:  0    
Prostitution arrest:  0    
Warrant arrest: 0 
Other arrests: 1         
Patrol Assists: 14 
Search Warrants:  1    
Search Warrant Assists (other KCSO entities):  0   
     
Total currency seized:  $0 
Drug seizures:  0 
  
New Criminal Informants Assigned: 0 
Firearm confiscated: 0    
 
Kenmore Cases: None     
 
Highlights 
--SET responded to a broadcast of a felony shoplifter, who has quickly become a prolific suspect in 
Shoreline, and quickly located the suspect and called in patrol to take the suspect into custody. 
--SET responded to a carjacking investigation and assisted patrol and was able to induce the victim into 
providing the entire story which also entailed a narcotics deal involving fentanyl M-30’s.   
--SET has been continuing to take phone reports to assist patrol 
--Attended In-Service training and completed all online training and qualifications. 
--Have taken on cases from CID to include two robberies and possibly have identified some suspects linked 
with the Kia Boys.  Case ongoing.   
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